

Resources:

How to become a professional HVAC technician

Find your state in the list below to learn about HVAC technician licensing requirements in your area. Click the link to your state's online resource to find out what you need to do next to launch your HVAC technician career. Please note that this information is subject to change.

States by region

South

Alabama

<http://www.hacr.alabama.gov/>

Arkansas

<http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/hvac-r>

Delaware

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/>

Florida

<http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/>

Georgia

<http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/15>

Kentucky

<http://dhbc.ky.gov/hvac/Pages/default.aspx>

Louisiana

<http://www.lslbc.louisiana.gov/>

Maryland

<https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/hvacr/>

Mississippi

http://www.msdoc.us/?page_id=113

North Carolina

<http://www.nclicensing.org/>

Oklahoma

<http://cib.ok.gov/mechanical-contractor>

South Carolina

<http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/ResidentialBuilders/index.asp?file=FAQ%20Res%20HVAC%20contractor.htm>

Tennessee

<https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractor/license-requirements.html>

Texas

<https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/acr.htm>

Virginia

<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Tradesmen/>

West Virginia

<https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/HVAC/Pages/default.aspx>

North East

Connecticut

<http://www.portal.ct.gov/dcp>

Maine

<http://www.maine.gov/portal/business/professions.html>

Massachusetts

<http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca-agencies/dpl-lp/opsi/consumer-prot-and-bus-lic/license-type/refrigeration/refrigeration-technician-license.html>

New Hampshire

<https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/building/mechanical/heating/index.html>

New Jersey

<http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hvacr/>

New York

licensing done at local level

Pennsylvania

<http://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx>

Rhode Island

<http://www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/MechLawsRules.htm>

Vermont

<http://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing>

States by region continued

Midwest

Illinois

No state licensing - local licensing only

Indiana

<http://www.indy.gov/eGov/City/DCE/Licenses/ContractorLicenses/Pages/hvacr.aspx>

Iowa

<http://idph.iowa.gov/pmsb>

Kansas

<https://www.kansas.gov/business/license-permits.html>

Michigan

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-10575_33813_33819-45140--,00.html

Minnesota

<http://www.dli.mn.gov/ccld/hvac.asp>

Missouri

<https://www.mo.gov/work/professional-registration-licensing/>

Nebraska

<https://dol.nebraska.gov/LaborStandards/Contractors/Overview>

North Dakota

<https://sos.nd.gov/business/contractors>

Ohio

<http://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/ocilb/LicenseQualification-Process.aspx>

South Dakota

<http://dlr.sd.gov/btp/>

Wisconsin

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/HVACQualifier/Default.aspx>

West

Alaska

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professional-licensing/mechanicaladministrators.aspx>

Arizona

<https://roc.az.gov/applying-license>

California

http://www.cslb.ca.gov/About_Us/Library/Licensing_Classifications/C-20_-_Warm_Air_Heating_Ventilating_And_Air_Conditioning.aspx

Colorado

<https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/dpo>

Hawaii

<http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/>

Idaho

https://dbs.idaho.gov/licenses/hvac_licenses.html

Montana

<http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/plu>

Nevada

http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/contractor_license_requirements.html

New Mexico

<http://www.rld.state.nm.us/>

Oregon

<http://www.oregon.gov/bcd/licensing/Pages/contractor-licenses.aspx>

Utah

<https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/contracting.html>

Washington

<http://www.lni.wa.gov/tradeslicensing/>

Wyoming

licensed by localities